

# West View Shores Civic Association

## Community Meeting

Saturday, May 18, 2019

---

### Call to Order

- President called the meeting to order at 9:03 AM
- Pledge of Allegiance occurred, and Moment of Silence was observed.

### Secretary's Report

- Secretary reviewed the Minutes of the 2018 Fall Meeting.
- Motion to approve the Minutes as written was made and approved by voice vote.

### Treasurer

- Treasurer reviewed May 17, 2019 financial report, investments, uncollected fees.
- Motion to approve the May 2019 financial report was made and approved by voice vote.

### Audit Report

- Audit committee (Carol Ann) reviewed the audit of the financial records. Community provided opportunity for discussion. No discussion occurred. Motion to approve the Audit was made and approved by voice vote.

### President's Comments

- Spring running across Basin Road to be repaired by contractors, as soon as next week. Community advises to get it done as soon as possible.
- Public Water Meeting Updates -
  - Public access to Pierce Creek remains a work in process.
  - Dredging work completed for the winter season. Certified to dredge again this winter.
  - Waterfowl hunting will be allowed in Pierce Creek area. Deer hunting will not be allowed.
- Water Systems - Expansion tank adjustment to be made to new water systems of affected residents during the Summer
- Announcements
  - Welcome for new residents this evening.
  - Summer solstice
  - Woodfest
  - Crab Feast - 8/3
  - Annual meeting 8/24.
- Road Cleanup - 8 people participated and gathered 35 bags of trash.
- Beach Cleanup in process by D&D. No volunteers needed.
  - Please don't dump personal trash in the dump cans.
  - For future may need to schedule for low tides and not a full moon.

### Drainage

- Review of drainage challenges occurred. No actions taken.

### New Business

- Request for a quorum count was made. Results: 41 votes including proxies - a quorum exists.
- Donations to both local fire companies considered by community. Motion for \$100 to each company made
- seconded and passed by voice vote.
- VRBO - Active discussion by the VRBO home owner and two neighbors. No action proposed at this meeting. The main discussion was around proposing a minimum 30 day rental requirement in by-laws.
- Noise in the community was discussed
- Mosquito - spraying starts soon.
- General community announcements were made by members of the community.
- 50 50 occurred 57.50 to the winner.

There being no further business the meeting was adjourned at 9:54 AM

Minutes recorded by: Paul Miecznikoski

---